George W. Auch Company

General Contractors / Construction Managers

P.O. Box 430719 (48343-0719)
735 8. Paddock Street
Pontiac, Michigan 48341-3241

(248) 334-2000 Fax (248) 334-3404

Since 1908

February 24, 2017

Phillip M. Francis
Director of Operations
Livonia Public Schools
15125 Farmington Road
Livonia, M1 48154

RE: Recommendation for Award — 01
Grant Elementary School — Fire Suppression
GWA Project No. 8599

Dear Mr, Francis,

We have completed the review of the bids received on February 10, 2017 for the Fire Suppresion project at Grant Elementary
School. The George W. Auch Company is pleased to present the recommendations for award of contracts per the attached
schedule. We recommend awarding to the low responsive bidders with complete bid scope.

Enclosed are the bid tabulation sheets and a copy of the complete bid recommendatlon summary. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE W. AUCH COMPANY

M. Dl

Mitch Del.ange
Project Manager

Enclosure

CC: Paul Theriault, Scott Smith — Plante Moran CRESA
Jeff Hamilton — George W. Auch Co.
Keti Mitevska — French Associates



LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Grant Elementary School Fire Supression
George W. Auch Company (Proj. #8599)

Letter of Recommendation #1

AUCH

Over a Century of Building Trust

COMPANY SPECIFICATION SECTION TRADE ADDENDA AMOUNT
Professional Sprinkler PROPOSAL Y: Fire Suppression System
28750 Wall Street Division 1 General Requirements
Wixom, MI 48393 Section 02 41 19 Selective Demolition (as pertinent)
PH: (248) 349-5740 Section 07 84 13 Penetration Firestopping (as pertinent) NOTED
FX: (248) 349-7470 Division 20 Common Mechanical (as pertinent)
Contact: William Case Division 21 Fire Suppression
Division 28 Electronic Safety and Security (for reference)
Grant Elementary Contract Amount $28,580
TOTAL CONTRACT AWARD FOR GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL FURE SUPRESSION: $28,580
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Trade Proposal: Proposal Y — Fire Suppression System

Location: Livonia Administrative Offices

Churchill High School Auditorium & Classroom Renovation

Livonia Public Schools

George W. Auch Co. Project No. 8146

Bid Tabulation Sheet

Recorded by:

Adam Karnes

Date: February 10th, 2017 at 2:00PM Witness: Harry Lau
Bid Formality .
Churchill HS Grant ES
Contractor Name & Location Bid Security ADD. EEO | Fam. Dis. IESA BASE BID BASE BID Comments / VVoluntary Alternates
Absolute Fire Protection BB 1,23 X X X $32,000.00 $47,800.00
Mt. Clemens, Ml
Conti BB 1,2,3 X X X $59,500.00 $74,600.00
Sterling Heights, Ml
Professional Sprinkler BB 1,23 X X X $23,880.00 $28,580.00

Wixom, Ml

AUCH

Ower a Century of Bullding Trust
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